# **Kentucky Board of Pharmacy Advisory Council**

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85996028263?pwd=N2V6RE45NGhlSDJQQlFucHBjN3NxQT09

Meeting ID: 859 9602 8263 Passcode: 9GSHWU

Dial by your location

• +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) • +1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

Meeting ID: 859 9602 8263 Passcode: 750787

## November 14, 2023 11:00AM

## **Agenda**

- I. Call to Order
- II. Minutes
- III. Old Business
  - a. Action on Non-Resident Pharmacist Licensure Recommendation
  - b. Update on White, Clear, Brown Bagging
- IV. Next Meeting Date
- V. Adjournment

#### KENTUCKY BOARD OF PHARMACY

via Zoom ADVISORY COUNCIL November 14, 2023 11:00 a.m.

### **MINUTES**

Members present: Kimberly Crowley, Maragret Sidebottom, John Spencer, Tabithia Fischbeck, Robert Fink, Julie Anderson, Kelly Zaccarelli, Casey Humes, and Jamie Biliter. Staff present: Executive Director Chris Harlow, General Counsel Eden Davis, Deputy Executive Director Juliana Swiney, Executive Assistant Nikki Holiday, and Pharmacy and Drug Inspector Amanda Harding. Board Members present: President John Fuller, Vice President Jonathan Van Lahr, and Pete Cohron.

**CALL TO ORDER:** Chairwoman Kimberly Crowley called the meeting to order at 11:01 a.m.

**MINUTES:** Julie Anderson motioned to approve the minutes from the October 10, 2023 meeting. John Spencer seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

**NON-RESIDENT PHARMACIST LICENSURE:** The Advisory Council postponed the vote on this topic from the last meeting to this meeting.

**Action:** (This motion was made during the last meeting on October 10, 2023.) Tabitha Fischbeck motioned to recommend the following to the Board: NABP verify, background check and application for non-resident licensure at a lower cost to-be-determined. This excludes any additional testing and CE requirement. (The language that is in regulation 030 that was withdrawn but lowering the cost.) John Spencer seconded the motion. The motion passed by a vote of 7 to 2.

WHITE, CLEAR, BROWN BAGGING: Executive Director Chris Harlow told the Council that this topic has been included in the PBM reform discussions in the Legislature, and the Kentucky Hospital Association gave a presentation on the topic of white bagging as part of these discussions. He suggested to table this topic/discussion until after the legislative session in case there is something that comes out of the session on the topic. He then introduced Pharmacy and Drug Inspector Amanda Harding who gave an overview of the current situation in Kentucky and what inspectors are seeing out in the field. After further discussion on this topic, it was decided that it would be best to table this discussion until after the legislative session.

Action: Robert Fink motioned to table the white, brown, clear bagging topic until after the legislative session. Tabitha Fischbeck seconded, and the motion passed unanimously.

**TELEWORK DRAFT REGULATION LANGUAGE:** Executive Director Chris Harlow introduced the next topic the Board would like the Advisory Council to look into and provide feedback. The Board would like the council to review telework draft regulation language since there is such a

broad representation of the practice in this group. Materials on this topic will be loaded into Board Effect for the members.

Future meeting dates were discussed, and the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday, December 13, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.

**ADJOURNMENT:** The meeting adjourned at 11:40 a.m.

**NEXT MEETING:** December 13, 2023 at 9:00 a.m.